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BW Barnett Waddingham LLP
Bestpark or Bestpark International Limited
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Group Ashbrooke Financial Group Limited
IBNR Incurred But Not Reported claims
MCR Minimum Capital Requirement
NAV Net Asset Value

ORSA Own Risk and Solvency Assessment
PRA Prudential Regulation Authority
SCR Solvency Capital Reguirement
SFCR Solvency and Financial Condition Report
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Ashbrooke Financial Group Limited (*AFGL" or the “Group”) was incorporated on 9' July 2015 with a
view to executing acquisitions and other capital investment opportunities in the (re)insurance run-off

market,

AFGL made its first run-off acquisition on 19" February 2016 when it acquired Bestpark International
Limited (“Bestpark” or the “Company”] and although it carries on no regulated activity in its own right,
it is classified as an Insurance Holding Company and therefore regulated by the PRA. Bestpark is an
insurance and reinsurance company which entered run-off in 2002 and is regulated by the PRA and
the FCA.

AFGL also acquired Ashbrooke Ventures Limited (“AVL") on 19" February 2016, which provides run-
off management services to Bestpark and consultancy services to third parties. AVL does not carry on

any regulated activities and so is not regulated.

The Group performed well in the period to 31* December 2016, recording a consolidated profit before
taxation of £7.1m with net assets of £7.1m. Bestpark recorded a profit before taxation of £3.3m with
net assets of £9.0m. The main difference relates to the treatment of negative goodwill arising from
the acquisition of Bestpark and the goodwill arising from the acquisition of AVL further details of which

can be found in Appendix .

Bestpark and Group have complied with all aspects of the Solvency Il regulations during the relevant

periods and both comfortably exceed their SCR and MCR requirements. The Group and Bestpark’s

own funds as at 21" December 2016 are as follows:

Own Fund Item . Bestpark

£000
Share Capital 1 20 1.00% 5,250 60.71%
Reconciliation Reserve 1 8,439 99.00% 3,400 35.29%
TOTAL 8,459 100.00 | 8,650 100.00

The Group and Bestpark's SCR and MCR as at 31 December 2016 are as follows:

Group Bestpark
Own Fund ED00 Chwn Fund
Cover Cover
SCR 3,726 2.27 3,747 2.31
MCR 3,332 2.54 _ 3,332 2.60
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The Group and Bestpark’s business plan forecasts that own funds and Solvency |l capital requirements

will continue to exceed the SCR and MCR requirements.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the Group Solvency and Financial
Condition Report (“SFCR") in all material respects in accordance with the PRA Rules and the Solvency

Il Regulations.
The Directors are satisfied that:

a)  throughout the financial year in question, the Group and Bestpark have complied in all material
respects with the requirements of the PRA Rules and the Solvency Il Regulations as applicable;

and

b) it is reasonable to believe that the Group and Bestpark have continued so to comply

subsequently and will continue so to comply in future.

Steven Gowland
Chief Executive Officer
For Ashbrooke Financial Group Limited
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A.1 BUSINESS

This Group SFCR relates to the Ashbrooke Financial Group Limited group of companies. Following
receipt of the requisite waiver under Rule 18 of the Group Supervision part of the PRA Rulebook, this
report also incorporates individual SFCR information in respect of the Group's regulated insurance

subsidiary, Bestpark International Limited; no separate SFCR has been prepared for Bestpark.
A.1.1 Holding Company and Group Structure
Ashbrooke Financial Group Limited

Ashbrooke is the holding company for the Ashbrooke group of companies. It does not undertake any

regulated activities in its own right but is classified as an Insurance Holding Company.

Ashbrooke was incorporated on 9™ July 2015, registered in England and Wales with its registered
office at 8 Eagle Court, London EC1M 50D

Ashbrooke is regulated by the Prudential Regulation Authority (‘PRA’ — part of the Bank of England)
and audited by Mazars LLP. Their respective contact details are as follows:

PRA Mazars LLP
20 Moorgate Tower Bridge House
St Katharine's Way
London London
EC2R eDA E1W 1DD
Tel: +44 (0) 20 3461 7000 Tel: + 44 (0) 20 7063 4000
www.bankofengland.co.uk WWW.mazars.co.uk

The only shareholders and Directors of Ashbrooke are Steve Gowland and Andrew Morpeth, who are

both resident in the United Kingdom.
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The Group and controller structure is set-out below.

Steve Gowland Andrew Morpeth
| 90% 10% i
Ashbrooke Financial
Group Limited
100% 100%

Bestpark International FRpnra—
Limited

Manaoement

S Ashbrooke Ventures
Limited

A.1.2 Subsidiaries Of Ashbrooke
a) Bestpark International Limited

Bestpark is an insurance and reinsurance company which was authorised to transact insurance
business in the UK and is now in run-off. 100% of the issued share capital was acquired by Ashbrooke
on 19" February 2016. Bestpark is registered in England and Wales. It is regulated by the Prudential
Regulatory Authority ("PRA” — part of the Bank of England), the Financial Conduct Authority (“FCA")

and audited by Mazars LLP. Their respective contact details are as follows:

FCA PRA Mazars LLP
25 The MNorth Colonnade 20 Moorgate Tower Bridge House
Canary Wharf St Katharine's Way
London London London
E1l4 SHS ECZR 6DA E1W 1DD
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7066 1000 Tel: +44 (0) 20 3461 7000 Tel: + 44 (0) 20 7063 4000
www.fca.org.uk www.bankofengland.co.uk WWw.mazars.co.uk

b) Ashbrooke Ventures Limited

AVL was established by Steve Gowland in September 2007 to provide specialist consultancy and
advisory services to the international (re)insurance industry. 100% of the issued share capital was

acquired by Ashbrooke on 19" February 2016.

AVL is the Group's administrative business and provides run-off management services to Bestpark and
consultancy services to third parties in related and non-related areas. It does not undertake any

regulated activities and so is not a regulated entity.
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AVL is audited by Mazars LLP, whose contact details are as follows:

Mazars LLP
Tower Bridge House
St Katharine's Way
London
E1w 1DD
Tel: + 44 (0) 20 7063 4000
WWw.mazars.co.uk

A.1.2 Group Results

The full Group audited consolidated results for the period to 31* December 2016 are attached as
Appendix 1. As the acquisition of Bestpark occurred during the course of the accounting period, the
standard Group consolidation excludes trading before the date of acquisition (from 1* January 2016
to 19" February 2016).

The results and net assets of the Group and its individual subsidiaries as reported under UK GAAP for

the period ending 31% December 2016 are as follows:

Financial Summary | Group Bestpark

£000 | 2015 2016 2015 | 2016 _
Profit for the Year nfa 7.122 2,968 3,274 12 (12)
Net Asset Value/ Shareholders Funds nfa 7,142 5,733 9,007 12 1

A.2 UNDERWRITING PERFORMANCE

Neither Ashbrooke nor Bestpark have any underwriting risk relating to new policies, as Bestpark has

been in run-off since 2002. Bestpark is the only group company that carries out regulated activities.

The Group’s primary responsibility is the continued protection of policyholder interests without
favouring one individual or one class of policyholders over any other individual or class of
policyholders. All are treated equally and fairly. Ashbrooke manages the run-off of Bestpark in such

a way that the central objectives of the Bestpark run-off will remain:
a) Optimising cash flow via prudent claims management and pro-active credit control;

b) Operation of a prudent claim adjudication process to ensure claim settlements are made in line

with the contractual terms and obligations of the Company;

c) Maximising the timing and quantum of reinsurance recoveries and outstanding premiums;
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d) Minimising the requirement for bad debt provisions by pro-actively chasing potential

delinguent debtors and filing debt for dividends against insolvent estates;

e)  Execution of bespoke commutations or other settlement strategies when opportunities can be
created to provide a convenient and fair settlement with the target on a principal-to-principal
basis;

f) Conducting ad hoc inspection and claim portfolio review;

gl Enhancement of the management of claims affecting the direct portfolio to include procedures
to identify genuine and doubtful claims, facilitate settlement of the former as soon as possible
to minimise the legal costs and to robustly defend the latter, but always with a balanced and

pragmatic outcome in mind;

h)  Minimisation of Bestpark run-off costs whilst ensuring adequate service levels with all
governance and compliance standards being met in line with Company and PRA/FCA
expectations. This includes an on-going review of outsourcing versus internal services provision;

and

i) Evaluation of any opportunities for the disposal/transfer of books of business where contractual
liability continues to extend for a significant period into the future eg, Employers Liability

policies.
A.3 INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

Ashbrooke has run a prudent investment policy during the period with a view to preserving capital,
ensuring adequate liquidity to support claims and expenses and optimising investment returns within
a prudent level of risk. The Group has therefore held only a portfolio of cash or cash equivalents with
no other investments made. The cash and cash equivalents held are in the major currencies that
match the denominations of the material outstanding claims which mitigates the risk of currency

mismatching.

The ultra-low interest rate environment has meant that investment returns have been severely
curtailed in the year. The investment return on group balances held in Euros has been negative
following further pressure on the European Central Bank. This is not expected to change in the near

future. The net overall income from cash and cash equivalents was not material.

As a result of the currency fluctuations during the period under review, the fact that the Group holds

major currency accounts to match its underlying claims liabilities and that the Group reports in GBP

10



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED SECTION A

BUSINESS AND PERFORMANCE GROUP SFCR 2016

(Sterling), there have been significant favourable Foreign Exchange gains booked in the period, the
net of which totalled £623k in Group and £708k in Bestpark in relation to own funds. As at the end of
the period, the Group held 39.5% of its own funds in Sterling and the balance in a mix of the major

currencies noted in C.2.

A.4 PERFORMANMCE OF OTHER ACTIVITIES

The only other non-insurance related activities within the Group related to advisory work performed

during the year by AVL for third parties the total of which was £30k.

A.5 ANY OTHER INFORMATION

There are no other significant business or other events that have occurred over the reporting period

that have had a material impact on the Group.

11
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B.1 GENERAL INFORMATION ON THE SYSTEM OF GOVERNANCE

The Group, its subsidiaries and its Directors are fully committed to the principles of transparency,
honesty, integrity and accountability which form the foundation of corporate governance. Risk
management is an integral part of the corporate governance process and serves to support internal
control. The Group takes a risk based approach to the system of governance. Governance
requirements are largely set by regulatory and legal requirements, however the Group also considers
any additional measures it considers necessary to manage the risk of its subsidiaries and implements

these on a case by case basis.

The Directors and Key Personnel who served during period to 31 December 2016 for each group

company were as follows:

Group Bestpark AVL
Directors
Steven Gowland (Chief Executive Office) v v !
Andrew Morpeth (Chief Financial Officer) v v e
Key Personnel
Jeremy Watt - Company Secretary v v i
Jeremy Watt — Claims Maonagement X e g

The Group Directors receive no remuneration from Ashrooke or Bestpark but receive a salary from
AVL. The total remuneration (including defined contribution pension payments of £1k) for the year
ending 31% December 2016 was £178k. No bonuses were paid to any Directors in the year to 317
December 2016.

There have been no dividends paid to the shareholders during the reporting period.

12
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Committees and consequential roles and responsibilities for Directors and Key Personnel were as

follows:

Risk, Regulatory and investmant Claims and

Commiteee: Audit Reinsurance

Coordination and aversight

of financial and regulatory Coordination of overall

reporting functions and Group and subsidiary Coordination of all
Responsible For: coordination and provision vospany TSSHIRNG i
of cisk managemient policies including reinsurance
investment proposals management

function including the risk

register and the ORSA and ks compliance

Directors

Steven Gowland (Chief X .
Executive Office) Chair Chair Chair

Andrew Morpeth (Chief
Financial Officer)

Key Personnel

feremy Watt | Company
Secretary and Claims v x v
Management)

B.2 FIT AND PROPER REQUIREMENTS

The Group fully recognises the value of the fit and proper requirements in that a company run in a fit
and proper manner, by fit and proper Directors and other individuals holding key functions or roles,
will benefit from the knowledge and experience brought to the company and is more likely to be
successful. In addition, the risks associated with a badly run business (risks such as: regulatory,
financial and reputational risks) will be reduced. Whilst there is no definition for ‘fit and proper, it is
generally accepted that it includes amongst other considerations the concepts of honesty, solvency

and competence.
The basic elements of the fit and proper assessment are:

- honesty, integrity and reputation (e.g. treating customer fairly, proper respect of legal,

regulatory, professional obligations, prudent approach to business);
- competence, ability to conduct business and organisation;

- having a robust corporate governance structure, declaration of conflicts of interest, Directors

having appropriate skills, knowledge and experience; and

13
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- financial position (e.g. ensuring the Company has sufficient financial resources to meet

commitments on a continuous basis, and is robust enough to withstand business risks).

Ashbrooke ensure that candidates for a position on the board of either Group or Bestpark or for any
other key functions/roles, are assessed to ensure that they fulfil fit and proper requirements. This
includes reviewing the CV of the candidate, extensive interviews and obtaining suitable references at

both the personal and professional levels together verification of identity and address.

All Directors of Bestpark are approved by the FCA to perform Controlled Functions as required under
Section 59 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000. Following the appointment of Anson Game
as the Non-Executive Chairman on 9" March 2017, all required functions under the Senior Insurance

Managers Regime are covered.
B.3 RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (INCLUDING OWN RISK AND SOLVENCY ASSESSMENT)

The Group and its Directors view risk management as an integral part of the corporate governance
process and serves to support internal control. The Own Risk and Solvency Assessment is reviewed

and approved on an annual basis.

The Group has adopted a culture for managing risk including planning, identification,
assessment/analysis and monitoring and reporting risks. These processes can be extended to address
strategic risk by focusing on uncertainties which might affect strategic objectives. The Group's
management of risk depends largely on the effectiveness of the Group’s management and its
implementation of its Risk Management System and communication of the process to all who have

roles and responsibilities in it.

The primary requirement for implementing strategic risk management is therefore to identify these

strategic objectives which might be affected by uncertainty.
Strategic risk management is aimed at ensuring that:

- All risks which could jeopardise/enhance achievement of the Group’s strategic objectives will be
identified;

An appropriate risk appetite and risk tolerance is established for each Group company;
Suitable structures, procedures and practices are in place to manage these risks; and that

- Sufficient organisational resources are applied to, and corporate culture is fully supportive of, the

effective implementation of these structures, procedures and practices.

14
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Ashbrooke takes the following strategic business objectives and adapts them in operational strategies

to:
- Run-off the claims book in the most efficient and effective manner using available resources; and

- Optimise investment return on the cash deposits and any investments held without exposing the

capital sums to unnecessary risk.

Successful implementation of this approach achieves the following objectives:

Improving the effectiveness and efficiency of operations;
- Effectively managing the company’s risks and support internal control.
-  Safeguarding the Group’s and Bestpark’s assets (including information);
- Complying with applicable laws, regulations and supervisory requirements;
- Ensuring the reliability of reporting; and
- Behaving responsibly towards all stakeholders,
The most significant risks that currently exist for the Group and Bestpark are as follows:
- Deterioration of existing claims;
Notification of new claims;
Credit default of one or more of the banks holding the Group’s funds;
- Credit default of one or more of the Group's reinsurers;
- Agapinthe reinsurance cover;
- Loss of key personnel/collapse of the management company, AVL;
- Costinflation/increase in run-off provision; and
- Non-compliance with regulatory requirements.
It is important to note that Bestpark has no underwriting risk, having been in run-off since 2002.

AVL provides management services to the Group and is responsible for:

15
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Designing, implementing and monitoring the process of risk management and integrating it into

the day-to-day activities of Bestpark;

Ensuring that generally accepted risk management frameworks and models, including internal

control, are embedded in organisational operations and processes; and

- Ensuring that Bestpark is advised of any significant changes or weaknesses in internal controls

and procedures.

B.4 INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Group Board is responsible for the Group internal control system. Intermal controls are
implemented within each group subsidiary at a level proportionate to the complexity, nature, size of
business, whether it is subject to any regulatory requirements and the overall level of risk that each

subsidiary represents to the Group.

As a minimum, all subsidiaries have sound reporting and accounting producers to ensure that the
respective boards have sufficient timely management information with which to manage each

subsidiary. All subsidiaries are subject to external statutory audit.
B.5 INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

There is no structured internal audit function within the Group.
B.6 ACTUARIAL FUNCTION

Bestpark is the only regulated insurance entity in the Group and therefore the only one for which it is
relevant to have an actuarial function, however Bestpark's actuarial function supports Group activity
where required, for example the Group solvency calculation and Group ORSA. The tasks of the

actuarial function are outsourced to Barnett Waddingham LLP.
The actuarial function is responsible for:
- Coordination of the calculation of technical provisions;

Ensuring the appropriateness of the methodologies and underlying models used as well as the

assumptions made in the calculation of technical provisions;
- Assessing the sufficiency and quality of the data used in the calculation of technical provisions;

Comparing best estimates against experience;

16
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- Informing the Board of the reliability and adequacy of the calculation of technical provisions;

- Expressing an opinion on the overall underwriting policy;

- Expressing an opinion on the adeguacy of reinsurance arrangements; and

Contributing to the effective implementation of the risk-management system.

Each of these activities is undertaken on an at least annual basis and the outcome reported to the

Board in an internal actuarial report,

B.7 OUTSOURCING

Outsourcing is the use of a third party (either an affiliated entity within the same group or an external
entity) to perform activities on a continuing basis that would normally be undertaken by the company.
The third party to whom an activity is outsourced is a ‘service provider’. Each Board shall ensure that
an outsourcing arrangement shall not diminish the company’s ability to fulfil its obligations to
customers or its regulator, nor impede effective supervision by its regulator (should it be regulated).
Fundamental responsibilities such as the setting of strategies and policies, the oversight of the
operation of the Group’s processes, and the final responsibility for customers, shall not be outsourced.
The respective Boards consider outsourcing where they believe that there is an advantage to the
Group and specific subsidiary and customer by using a service provider e.g. access to specialist

resource, provision of services in the same jurisdiction as the customer, cost benefits.
B.7.1 AFGL Outsourcing

AFGL is a holding company and has little operational activity. Its Board has delegated authority to its

subsidiaries for operational matters but has not outsourced any of its activities.
B.7.2 Bestpark Outsourcing

Bestpark is reliant on three material service providers:

- AVL-for run-off management services;

- Charles Taylor Broker Services Limited — for insurance broker services; and

- Barnett Waddingham LLP - for its actuarial function

17
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B.7.3 AVL Outsourcing

AVL does not outsource any of its operations.

B.2 ANY OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.

18
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C.1 UNDERWRITING RISK

Ashbrooke’s only insurance subsidiary, Bestpark, has been in run-off since 2002 and is therefore not

exposed to new underwriting risk,

Ashbrooke and Bestpark are exposed to reserving risk (the risk that claims reserves are not sufficient

to meet insurance liabilities) which is linked to past underwriting risk. This risk is mitigated by:

a) the Claims and Reinsurance Committee regularly reviewing claims reserves to ensure they are

appropriate;
b)  the adoption of a prudent reserving philosophy;
c) internally assessing the data quality and methodology used to calculate the reserves; and
d) engaging external actuaries to independently review the IBNR reserve.
C.2 MARKET RISK

Ashbrooke has limited exposure to market risks as it holds funds in cash or cash equivalents only.

The Group held no Equity, Property, Bonds or Derivatives as at 31* December 2016.
C.2.1 Currency

Ashbrooke and Bestpark are exposed to four main currencies:

Euro (“EUR");

Us dollar ("USD");

British Pound ("GBP"); and

Swedish Kroner ("SEK").

Whilst Ashbrooke reports in GBP, its risk management process matches its overall outstanding claims
exposure in the relevant foreign currencies to ensure that the risk of currency mismatch is mitigated
to protect its policy holders. The Group held a percentage of its surplus own funds in EURs, S5EKs and

USDs during the year which has resulted in an exchange gain.

19
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C.2.2 Interest rate

Ashbrooke is exposed to interest rate risk in relation to its bank deposits. This risk is assessed and
monitored. The Group manages this risk by investing cash balances so as to optimise returns whilst
having regard to the minimum investment criteria as set out in its Investment Policy Statement.

Ashbrooke also seeks to minimise the negative interest rate risk with regard to its deposits in Euros.

The Group considers the prudent person principle in considering the investment assets and how they

match to the expected payment profile of the Group's technical liabilities.
€.3 CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will be unable to pay the amounts in full when due. The main
areas where the Group is exposed to credit risk is in relation to bank deposits with credit institutions

and reinsurance assets.

The Group seeks to minimise Credit and Concentration risk by monitoring the financial security of
credit institutions and reinsurers, and collecting reinsurance recoveries as soon as they become due.
Ashbrooke manages this risk by investing cash balances with regard to the minimum investment

criteria as set out in the Investment Policy Statement. The position of both Ashbrooke and Bestpark

as at 31% December 2016 is set out below:

31" December 2016 Carrying
Amounit
2016
£000
Deposits with ceding undertakings - 408 . 408
Reinsurers’ share of technical provisions 750 1,177 163 2,090
Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations . - 29 29
Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations 48 455 150 653
Other debtors . - 276 276
Cash at bank and in hand - 14,866 - 14,866
TOTAL 798 16,906 6518 18322

As the acquisition was completed during the course of the financial period, Group has no previous

year comparison, however, the position of Bestpark as at 31 December 2015 is set out below:

20
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31" December 2015 . Carrying
Amount
2015
£000
Deposits with ceding undertakings 157 165 7 359
Reinsurer’'s share of technical provisions 698 1,291 567 2,557
Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations - . 6 &
Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations 113 133 118 653
Other debtors - - 1 1
Cash at bank and in hand - 15,408 - 15,408
TOTAL 968 16,997 770 18,735

C.4 LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk is the risk that cash may not be available to pay obligations when they fall due. The Group
seeks to mitigate this risk by maintaining sufficient cash to meet its obligations as they fall due. Instant

access accounts holding at least £1 million are maintained at all times.

C.5 OPERATIONAL RISK

Operational risk is identified, assessed and monitored by the Risk, Regulatory & Audit Committee with
oversight from the Board, and recorded on the Risk Register. See the Risk Management System above
for further detail. There have been no material changes to the operational risks the Group is exposed

to over the reporting period.

Key operational risks are:

a) Material service provider risk

The risk that a material service provider fails to meet its contractual obligations or goes into

liguidation is mitigated by having an QOutsourcing Policy which includes that:
- contracts must be in place with all material service providers to the Group;

- appropriate risk assessment and due diligence must be conducted before entering into a new

outsourcing arrangement;

- service providers’ stability and performance are monitored regularly; and

- contingencies must be considered.

21
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b) Regulatory & legal risk

This risk is mitigated by having sound corporate governance and internal controls. Internal controls
are regularly monitored and are also subject to internal review. Regulatory compliance is reviewed
quarterly. If any recurrent issues are identified, additional or changes to existing controls will be

considered to resolve the root cause,

c) Reputational risk

The risk of a legal or regulatory breach, poor customer service, or market/jurisdiction insurer failures
might give the Group a bad reputation, affecting its standing within the Insurance Market. The
mitigation of a legal or regulatory breach is described above. Poor customer service is mitigated by
ensuring that all Group employees and contractors have suitable experience and qualifications where

necessary.

d) Claims Risk

Insurance risk is the risk that new claims may arise and that reserves on existing claims may prove to
be inadequate. The Group seeks to mitigate this risk by regularly reviewing claims developments and

carefully reviewing the adequacy of its reserves including Incurred But Not Reported (“IBNR").

C.6 OTHER MATERIAL RISK

The Group reviews and conducts tests where necessary to identify the implications of risks and
consider potential adverse scenarios and how to mitigate such risks. These have been explained in
the previous sections. Ashbrooke has conducted some stress testing of the risks identified, their
mitigation and, ultimately, whether there is any material impact on the financial position and solvency
of the Group and its insurance subsidiary, Bestpark. The Group is able to keep its Solvency Il capital

ratio and that of Bestpark materially above 100% so the SCR requirement is not breached.

There are no other material risks identified within the Group.

C.7 ANY OTHER INFORMATION

Not required.
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D.1 ASSETS

As at 31" December 2016 the Group held the following assets valued on both UK GAAP and Solvency

Il bases:

Asset Class GEHRET  Adjusted Solvency  Difference Mote
for sl Value Il Value
Purposes
£000 £000 £000
Tangible Fixed Assets 11 - 11 11 -
Goodwill/(Negative Goodwill) (1,675) - (1,675) - 1,675 D.1.1
Reinsurance Recoverables 2,091 (183) 1,908 1,897 (11} D.1.2
Deposits with Cedents 407 407 407
Insurance Receivables 29 29 29
Reinsurance Recejvables 654 183 836 836 - D.1.2
Cash and Cash Equivalents 14,955 - 14,955 14,955 -
Other Assets 34 - 34 34
TOTAL ASSETS 16,506 1] 16,506 18,169 1,664
Notes:

D.1.1 - Goodwill/{Negative Goodwill} is not recognised in the calculation of Solvency If (511 Values.

D.1.2 = RI prafit commission is reclassified for Sl purposes from Reinsurance Recoverables to Reinsuronce Receivables in
accordonce with EIOPA's Annex 5.02.01, The stondard risk assessment for potentiol defoult then produces o provision for SIf
purposes of £11k for Reinsurance Recoverables.

As at 31" December 2016 Bestpark held the following assets valued on both UK GAAP and Solvency |l

bases:

Asset Class 1 Reclassify Adjusted Solvency  Difference MNote
for Sil Value Il Value
Purposes
£000 £000
Reinsurance Recoverables 2,091 (183) 1,908 1,897 (11) D.1.3
Deposits with Cedents 407 - 407 407 -
Insurance Receivables 29 - 29 29
Reinsurance Receivables 654 183 836 838 - D.1.3
Cash and Cash Equivalents 14,866 - 14,866 14,868 -
Other Assets 295 - 295 295 -
TOTAL ASSETS 18,341 [i] 18,341 18,330 (11)
Notes:

D.1.3 = Rl profit commission is reclossified for 5l purposes from Reinsuronce Recoveraobles to Reinsurance Receivables in
accordance with EIOPA’s Annex 5.02.01. The stondard risk ossessment for potential defoult then produces o provision for I
purposes of £11k for Reinsurance Recoverables.
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ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED SECTION D

VALUATION FOR SOLVENCY PURPOSES GROUP SFCR 2016

As at 31% December 2016 AVL held the following assets valued on a UK GAAP basis. AVL is not in itself

subject to Solvency Il and is not required to report separately any Solvency Il values:

TOTAL ASSETS

Fixed Assets 11
Cash and Cash Equivalents 89
Other Assets 16
TOTAL ASSETS 116

The Solvency Il valuation principles applied to assets are in line with UK GAAP, namely:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Fixed assets

These are valued at the lower of their amortised cost or net realisable value.

Goodwill

This represents the future economic benefits arising from other assets acquired in a business
combination that are not individually identifiable and separately recognised. After initial
recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses and
amaortisation. Negative goodwill is recognised and treated in accordance with FRS102 Section
19.24C. The Group Board assesses the accounting periods expected to benefit from the excess
of the fair value of non-monetary assets acquired and release negative goodwill in accordance

with that assessment. Goodwill is ignored for Solvency |l purposes.

Insurance and Reinsurance Recoverables and Receivables

Valued based on the best estimate of the recoverable value, discounted to present value
where the expected recovery is greater than one year. Reclassified for solvency purposes to

net off technical provisions.

Cash and equivalents

Valued at the amount held at the period end, translated using the year end exchange rate

where appropriate.

Prepayments

Valued based on the estimated unused benefit as at 31 December 2016.

24



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED SECTION D

VALUATION FOR SOLVENCY PURPOSES GROUP SFCR 2016

f) Other assets

Valued based on the best estimate of the recoverable or realisable value.

D.2 TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

The GAAP accounts of both the Group and its insurance subsidiary, Bestpark, include provisions for
claims incurred based on earned premiums which consider all reasonably foreseeable best estimates.
This includes reserves for claims incurred plus a provision for IBNR claims . The Group and Bestpark
also consider any amounts recoverable from reinsurance contracts in respect of its claims reserves

and IBNR. All data in below relates to both the Group and Bestpark unless stated.

Under UK GAAP reporting, the constituent elements to the changes to the Technical Provisions are as

follows:

Total Total Net
31/12/15 31f12/16 A’ment

£000 £000
Accident and Health (54) (5] 49
Marine Aviation and Transport (S94) (8) 88
Fire and Other Damage To Property {1,415) {1,149) 266
Third Party Liability {3,575 2,779 796
Miscellaneous and Pecuniary Loss (5,240) {3,499 1,741
Treaty (1,738) 1,377) 361
' TOTAL (12,116)  (8,817) 3,299
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ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED SECTION D

VALUATION FOR SOLVENCY PURPOSES GROUP SFCR 2016

For the purposes of Solvency lI, technical provisions are broken down in slightly different categories

than those used in UK GAAP reporting, and then adjusted in accordance with standard calculations

as follows:

Technical Provisions £000 G:‘:’:;Eh ENID Discount SII- Br--;t. "'-:::Pl;” Gr:n-“:j”
2016 | RIS Estimate 2016
Marine, aviation, transport 8 0 0 8 - B
Fire and other property damage 592 2 (4) 590 11 601
Third-party liability 2,726 10 - 2,736 182 2,918
Credit and suretyship 1,360 ] (7) 1,359 42 1,401
Miscellanegus 3,336 10 7 3,353 63 3,416
:‘;:;S:::::mal casualty 313 1 (7] 307 27 334
:J::;E::::iﬂnal property 297 2 (3) 276 7 283
Medical expense 5 0 0 5 0 s
Sub-Total 8,617 31 (14) 8,634 332 8,966
ULAE provision 200 - (2) 198 . 198
Sub-Total 8,817 31 (16) 8,832 332 9,164
Claims handling provision ** 63 - (1) &2 - 62
TOTAL 8,880 31 (17} 8,894 332 9,226

** . The Claims Handling provision is not included within the technical provisions in GAAP

D.2.1 Explanations for 5ll Adjustments

a) ENID

A loading for Events Mot In Data ("ENID") was included, which allows for possible events that have not

occurred in the Group's experience to date, but that could arise in the future.

An ENID loading was applied to each class of business, and was calculated using industry methodology.
The ENID loading was slightly higher for the credit and suretyship due to specific claims, and for third
party liability due to the uncertainty of the Employers Liability claims.

b) Discounting

The projected cash flows were discounted using risk free rate yield curves as at 31* December 2016,
as published by EIOPA, according to the currencies and expected timing of the cash flows. Some of the
discount rates used were negative (EUR, SEK), which meant that discounting these cash flows

increased the Solvency Il best estimate.
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VALUATION FOR SOLVENCY PURPOSES GROUP SFCR 2016

c) Risk Margin

A risk margin has been calculated for each line of business, which involves projecting a reference SCR
for each future year until the business has run-off and calculating the expected cost of providing
eligible own funds equal to the value of those SCR. The approach used is method 2 in guideline 61

from EIOPA’s “Guidelines on the valuation of technical provisions”.

In calculating the estimated cost of unpaid claims the Group uses a variety of estimation techniques,
generally based upon statistical analyses of historical experience, which assumes that the
development pattern of current claims will be consistent with past experience. Allowance is made,
however, for changes or uncertainties which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or
which may cause the cost of unsettled claims to change when compared with the cost of previously

settled claims including:

- Changes in Company processes;

- Changes in the legal environment;
- The effects of inflation;

- Changes in the mix of business;

- The impact of large losses; and

- Movement in industry benchmarks.

A component of these estimation techniques is usually the estimation of the cost of notified but not
paid claims. In estimating the cost of these the Group has regard to claim circumstances as reported,
and information available from loss adjusters and information on the cost of settling claims with

similar characteristics in previous periods.

Large claims impacting each relevant business class are assessed separately where appropriate, being
measured on a case by case basis or projected separately in order to allow for the possible distortive

effect of the development and incidence of the large claims.

Provisions are calculated gross of any reinsurance recoveries. A separate estimate is made of the
amounts that will be recoverable from reinsurers based upon the gross provisions and having due

regard to collectability.
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VALUATION FOR SOLVENCY PURPOSES GROUP SFCR 2016

D.3 OTHER LIABILITIES

As at 31* December 2016 the Group recorded the following liabilities:

Solvency

Category | Explanation

Accruals 125 125 Mone required
Insurance and Intermediaries Payable 111 111 Mone required
Reinsurance Payables 52 52 Mone required
Other Liabilities 196 196 Mone required

As at 31" December 2016 Bestpark recorded the following liabilities:

Solvenc
Category . “I:“w Explanation
Accruals 96 96 Mone required
Insurance and Intermediaries Payable 111 111 Mone required
Reinsurance Payables 52 52 Mone required
Other Liabilities 196 196 Mone required

D.4 ALTERNATIVE METHODS OF VALUATION

Mot Applicable for the Group or subsidiaries
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WVALUATION FOR SOLVENCY PURPOSES GROUP SFCR 2016

D.5 ANY OTHER INFORMATION

The full comparison of the UK GAAP and 5| Balance sheet for Group is as follows:

Reclassify Solvency  Difference Note
for Sii Il Value
Purposes
£000 £000
ASSETS
Tangible Fixed Assets 11 - 11 11
Goodwill/{Negative Goodwill) (1,675) - (1,675) - 1,675 D.1.1
Relnsurance Recoverables 2,091 (183) 1,908 1,857 (11} D.1.2
Deposits with Cedents 407 407 407
Insurance Receivables 29 29 29
Reinsurance Receivables 654 183 836 836 D.1.2
Cash and Cash Equivalents 14,955 - 14,955 14,955
Other Assets | 34 - 34 34 -
TOTAL ASSETS 16,506 0 16,506 18,169 1,664
LIABILITIES
Technical Provisions 8,817 s 8,817 9,164 346 D.2.1
Claims Handling Provision 63 . 63 62 {1) D.2.1
Accruals 125 - 125 125 -
Insurance and Intermediary 111 - 111 111 -
Payables
Reinsurance Payables 52 - 52 52 -
Other Liabilities 196 - 196 196 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 9,364 - 9,364 9,710 345
Net Assets/Surplus 7,142 - 7,142 8,459 1,317
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CAPITAL MANAGEMENT GROUP 5FCR 2016

E.1 OWN FUNDS

As at 31 December 2016 the own funds of Group and Bestpark were as follows:

Own Fund Item ier o Bestpark
| €000 |

Share Capital 1 20 1.00% 5,250 60.71%

Reconciliation Reserve 1 8,439 99.00% 3,400 39.29%

TOTAL 8,459 100.00 8,650 100.00

There have been no distributions made to the shareholders of Group and Bestpark during the year.

A capital reduction was effected during the year as notified to the PRA as part of the exercise to tidy

up the balance sheet as part of the run-off of Bestpark.
E.2 SOLVENCY REQUIREMENT AND MINIMUM CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

As at 31" December 2016 the SCR and MCR requirements of Group and Bestpark were as follows:

Group Bestpark

Own Fund £000 Own Fund
Cover Cover

£000

3332

‘ 3,747

There has been no non-compliance with SCR or MCR during the course of the period in either Group
or Bestpark.
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The SCR of Group and Bestpark is made up as follows:

Risk Category Sub Risk Group Group Bestpark Bestpark
Category £000 £000 £000 £000

Market Currency 1,325 1,325

Interest rate 29 29

Diversification (21) (21)
Total Market Risk 1,332 1,332
Counterparty Type 1 673 671

Type 2 111 152

Diversification (24) (32)
Total Counterparty Risk 760 791
Health Underwriting Risk 1 1
Non-Life Underwriting Risk 2,388 2,388
Operational Risk 267 267
Diversification (1,022) (1,032)
TOTAL SCR 3,726 3,747 |

SCR figures have been calculated using the standard formula with no simplified calculations being

used.

The MCR of Bestpark is the absolute floor value of Euro 3.7m at the GBP/Euro exchange rate as at 31¥
October 2016 which was 0.90050 as published by the PRA. This conversion gives an MCR of £3.332m

as at 31* December 2016. The absolute floor value is applicable as it exceeds 45% of Bestpark’s SCR.

E.3 USE OF THE DURATION- BASED EQUITY RISK SUB-MODULE IN THE CALCULATION OF THE
SOLVENCY CAPITAL REQUIREMENT

The Group and Bestpark have not used the duration-based equity risk sub-module.

E.4 DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE STANDARD FORMULA AND ANY INTERNAL MODEL USED

The Group and Bestpark use the standard formula.
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ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

STRATEGIC REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The directors present their Strategic Report for the period ended 31 December 2016.
Principal activity and review of business

The Company was incorporated on 8 July 2015 in England & Wales with the company number
08678801. It is a holding company whose only investments are the entire issued share capital of
Bestpark International Limited ('BIL") and Ashbrocke Ventures Limited ('AVL).

The principal activities of Ashbrooke Financial Group Limited and its subsidiaries (the 'Group’) are the
acquisition of insurance companies and portfolios in the legacy insurance market and the provision of
outsourcing and consultancy services related to the management and administration of insurance
operations.

On 19 February 2016 the Company purchased 100% of the shares in BIL. BIL formerly operated as
an insurance company underwriting diract and reinsurance risks in the London market On 29
November 2002 BIL ceased to accept new business. Since 29 November 2002 the principal activity
of BIL has been the administration of existing business in force and the settiement of outstanding
claims.

On 18 February 2016 the Company purchased 100% of the shares in AVL. AVL supports the
management team to acquire insurance run-off portfolios and provides other management consultancy
services to the international reinsurance market.

The profit for the period was £7.1m and the profit after taxation was £7.1m.

The directors belisve that the treatment of negative goodwill under FRS102 arising on the acguisition
of BIL is inconsistent with the fact specialist run-off managers are more able to manage the risks
inherent within end of life insurance companies than non-specialists and so negative goodwill (also
known as a gain on bargain purchase) is common in the specialist field of insurance run-off. Under
International Financial Reporting Standards a gain on bargain purchase wouid be written imm ediately
to the profit and loss account rather than amortised over @ period as convention reguires under
FRS102. The directors believe that this treatment would more adequately represent the Group's net
asset position at the period end. The pro forma group profit before taxation would therefore have been
£8.8m rather than £7.1m if negative goodwill was treated in this way and net assets would be £8.9m
rather than £7.1m. It should also be noted that goodwill is disregarded for the purposes of calculating
capital requirements under Solvency II.

Strategy and financial performance during the period

The Group offers high quality, knowledgeable resources to administer run-off services in the UK. The
directors continue to seek an orderly run-off of the Group's business as quickly as is consistent with
protecting the interests of policyhoiders. In order to achieve this objective the Group will continue to
seek to remove future uncertainty through effective claims management technigues including
commutation agreements, where appropriate.

The key performance indicator used by the directors is the reported and forecast solvency of the Group
which they seek to maintain at a level that meets the Group's regulatory capital requirements. During
the period the net assets of the Group have increased to £7.1m at 31 December 2016 under FRS102
following positive claims development and a comprehensive review of the held reserves in relation to
a number of classes of business. The directors currently expect a solvent run-off to be maintained in
the future. The Group comfortably exceads ite Regulatory Capital requirements for both MCR and SCR
as calculated in accerdance with Solvency |l requirements

Principal financial risks and uncertainties

The financial risks and uncertainties facing the Company and Group are described below under
‘Financial risk management”. In addition to these financial risks the Company is exposed to legal and
regulatory risk. Non-compliance with regulation could give rise to fines or restrictions on approvals
which might impair the Group's performanca or financial position
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STRATEGIC REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

As further explained in note 17 to the financial statements. the directors consider that there is
uncertainty attaching to the future development of certain classes of business. VWhiist the directors
consider that. cn the basis of information currently available, the Company and the Group will conduct
a solvent run-off. there is a risk that the future cost of claims may exceed the financial resources of the
Group and hence the Company and the Group may not be able to meet liabilities to policyholders.

Finanecial risk management

The Group is exposed to financial risk through its financial assets, liabilities, reinsurance assets and
policyholder liabilities. In particular, a key financial risk is that the proceeds from financial and
reinsurance assets are not sufficient to fund the obligations arising from policies as they fall due. The
most important components of this financial risk are that the Group is exposed to interest rate risk,
currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group does not use hedging or adopt hedge accounting
for any type of transactions.

Inferest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk in relation to its bank deposit balances. The Group manages
this risk by investing cash balances so as to optimise returns whilst having regard to the minimum
investment criteria as set out in the Investment Policy Statement.

Credit risk

Credit risk Is the rigk that a counterparty will be unable to pay the amounts in full when due. The main
areas where the Group is exposed to credit risk is in relation to bank deposits with credit institutions
and reinsurance assets. The Group seeks to minimise this risk by monitoring the financial security of
credit institutions and reinsurers, and collecting reinsurance recoveries as soon as they become due.
The Group manages this risk by investing cash balances with regard to the minimum investment
criteria as set out in the Investment Policy Statement.

Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that cash may not be available to pay obligations when due. The Group seeks
to mitigate this risk by maintaining sufficient cash to meet its obligations as they fall due. Instant access
accounts holding at least £1m are maintained at all times.

Claims deterioration

Insurance risk is the risk that new claims may arise and that reserves on existing claims are
inadequate. The Group seeks to mitigate this risk by regularly reviewing claim developments and
carefully reviewing the adequacy of reserves including incurred but not reported (“IBNR”) reserves
within BIL.

1/‘&5 Ieport was approved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf of the Board
|
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ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements for the period ended 31
December 2018,

Incorporation and principal activities

Ashbrocke Financial Group Limited was incorporated on 8 July 2015 and commenced traging on 19
February 2016. The principal activities of the Group are the acquisition of insurance companies and
portfolios in the legacy insurance market and the provision of outsourcing and consultancy services
related to the management of insurance operations and management consulting to the international
reinsurance market.

Dividends

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend in the period.
Directors
The directors who served during the pericd were:

Steven Gowland — Appointed 8 July 2015
Andrew Morpeth — Appointed 9 July 2015

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. As explained in note 17 there
Is uncertainty regarding the ultimate cost of claims of the subsidiary company, BIL. particularly those
in relation to liability. latent defects and financial institutions business. These could vary materially from
the amounts currently estimated and exceed the financial resources of the Group. However, the Group
maintains sufficient liquid resources to meet claims as they fall due over the next year and the claims
subject to greatest uncertainty are those that are long-tail in nature. Financial risk management and
future developments are covered within the Strategic Report

Accordingly, the directors consider that on the basis of information currently available it is appropriate
to prepare the financial statements on the basis that the Company and the Group is a going concern

Matters covered in the Strategic Report

As permitted in paragraph 1A of Schedule 7 to The Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups
(Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 certain matters which are required to be disclosad in the
Directors' Report have been omitted as they are included in the Strategic Report on pages 2 and 3.
These matters relate to the financial risk management disclosures.

Events since the end of the year
There have been no significant post balance sheet events,

This report was approved by the board of directors and signed on its behalf by:

Fi

Steven Gowland
Director

7 April 2017



ASHEROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Directors’ responsibllities statement

The directors are responsible for preparing the Strategic Report, the Directors' Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under
that law the directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with applicable
law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice). including Financial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of Ireland’. Under Company law the directors must not approve the financial
statements unless satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and the Group and of the profit or loss of the Group for that period. In preparing these financial
statements, the directors are required to:

» select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently:
» make judgments and accouniing estimates that are reasonable and prudent:

« state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed. subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements: and

= prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
prasume that the Company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show
and explain the Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Company and the Group and enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Companies Act 2008. They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and the Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Statement as to disclosure of information to Auditor
Each of the persons who is a director at the date of this Directars’ Repart has confirmed that:

* 50 far as that director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company
and the Group's auditor is unaware, and

» that director has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a director in order to
be aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Com pany and tha Group's
auditor is aware of that information.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of 5418(2) of
the Companies Act 2006



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL
GROUP LIMITED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

We have audited the financial statements of Ashbrooke Financial Group Limited for the period ended
31 December 2016 which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income. the
Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Company Balance Sheet, the Consolidated and Company Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. The financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards, including FRS 102 The Financial Reporling Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of
Irefand (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement set out on page 5, the directors
are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a
true and fair view.

Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us
to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors. This report is made solely
to the company’s members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act
2008. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company
and the company's members as & body for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have
formed.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements is provided on the Finangial Reparting
Council's web-site at www frc.org. uk/auditscopeukprivate,

Opinion on the financial statements

In our opinion the financial statements:

* Qgive a true and fair view of the state of the group's and of the parent's affairs as at 31
December 2016 and of the group's profit for the period then ended:

* have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice; and

= have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2008,

Emphasis of matter

In forming our opinion on the financial statements, which is not modified, we draw attention to the
disclosure in note 17 to the financial statements concerning the Group’s technical provisions.
Uncertainty exists regarding the ultimate cost of settlement of these liabilities and the recoverability of
the reinsurers’ share of the technical provisions. These uncertainties are such that the ultimate
liabilities, which will vary as a result of subsequent information and events. may rasult in material, but
presently unguantifiable. adjustments to the amounts provided. Adjustmerts to the amount of
provisions are refiected in the financial statements for the period in which they occur,

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

* the information given in the Strategic Report and Directors' Report for the financial year for
which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial state ments: and

 the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report have been prepared in accordance with
applicable legal requirements.



ASHEROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL
GROUP LIMITED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and the parent and their environment obtained
in the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Strategic Report or the
Directors' Report

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2005 requires
us to report to you if, in our opinion;

» adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not
been received from branches not visited by us; or

« the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns: or

* certain disclosures of directors’ ramuneration specified by law are not made: or

» we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit

T:_-: _LC\\ T [ ! -:I'._I E,_I::\l\

Steve Liddell (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of Mazars LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor
Tower Bridge House

St Katharine's Way

London

E1W 1DD

T April 2017



ASHEROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

MNote 2018
£'000

TECHNICAL ACCOUNT - GENERAL BUSINESS
Earned Premiums, net of reinsurance
Gross pramiums written 3 .
Outward reinsurance premiums 3 -
Change in the gross provision for unearned premiums -
Change in the provision for unearned premiums, reinsurers’ share -
Allocated investment return transfer from technical account 4 -]
Other operating income g
Other income 5
Technical income 5
Clalms Incurred, Net Of Reinsurance
Claims Paid
Gross Amount (1,793)
Reinsurers' share £23
Met claims paid (1,276)
Change in Provision For claims 17.19 4,694
Gross amount
Reinsurer's share 17,19 (778)
Net Change in Provision for Claims 3,818
Net operating expenses 5 (68)
Total Technical Charges 2,474
Balance on Technical Account 2,479
NON TECHNICAL ACCOUNT
Balance on Technical Account — General Business 2,479
Investment Income 5
Investment Income Allocated to Technical Account (5)
Other Income
Amortisation of negative goodwill 11 4,035
Foreign Exchange Gains 8 623
Other Charges including Value Adjustments 11 (14)
Profit on Ordinary Activities Before Taxation 7423
Income tax expense 10 (1)
Profit For The Financial Period 7,122



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Other comprehensive income -

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 7,122

The notes on pages 14 to 30 form an integral part of these financial statements.



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Note 2016
Intangible Assets £'000
Pasitive Goodwill 1 54
MNegative Goodwill 11 (1.729)
(1.675)
Reinsurers’ share of technical provisions
Provision for unearned premiums 17 -
Claims outstanding 17.19 2,080
2,080
Debtors
Debtors arising out of direct insurance oparations 13 29
Debtors arlsing out of reinsurance operations 13 1,061
Other debtors 13 -
1,090
Other assets
Tangible Assats 12 11
Cash at bank and in hand 14 14,956
14,967
Prepayments and accrued income
Other prepayments and accruad income 34
34
TOTAL ASSETS 16,506
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 16 20
Profit and loss account 7.122
Total shareholders' funds 7,142
Technical provisions
Provigion for unearmed premiums 17 -
Claims outstanding 17.19 8,817
8,817
Creditors
Creditors arising out of direct insurance operations 111
Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations 21
Other creditors —= 320
452
Accruals and deferred income 95
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 16,508

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 7 April 2017 and were signed on its
betalf by:

Director

The notes on pages 14 to 30 form an integral part of these financial statements.



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

COMPANY BALANCE SHE ET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
Note 2016
ASSETS £'000
Non-current assets
Investments 15 211
211
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 13 .
Cash at bank and in hand 14 .
TOTAL ASSETS 211
-—m
EQUITY
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 18 20
Profit and loss account o -
Total shareholders’ funds 20
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 18 191
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 211

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 7 April 2017 and were signed on its
alf by:

/

Director

Company Registration No 09678901
The notes on pages 14 to 30 form an integral part of these financial statements.



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED AND COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Total
Consolidated Called up Profit share-
share and loss holders
capital account ' equity
£'000 £'000 £'000
lssue  of share capital on 20 - 20
incorporation
Profit for the period - 7122 7,122
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive income T 20 T 7422 T 7iaz
At 31 December 2016 20 7,122 7,142
Reserves
Profit and loss account
This reserve represents the cumulative profits and losses of the Group.
Company
Called up Profit and Total
share loss shareholers’
capital account aquity
£000 £'000 £'000
On incorporation 20 - -
Profit for the period - -
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprahensive income 20 20
At 31 December 2016 20 ms 20

Reserves

Frofit and loss account

This reserve represents the cumulative profits and losses of the Company.

The notes on pages 14 to 30 form an integral part of these financial statements.



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Net cash from operating activities

Profit on Ordinary Activities Before Taxation
Interest receivable

Goodwill Adjustment

Depreciation

Adjustments to Reconcile Cash Flows Used in Operating Activities

Reinsurers share of Technical Account

Debtors Arising From Direct Insurance Activities
Debtors Arising From Reinsurance Activilies
Other Dabtors

Technical Provisions

Creditors Arising From Direct Insurance Activities
Creditors Arlsing From Reinsurance Activities
Other Creditors

Taxation paid

Net cash absorbed by operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Ashbrooke Ventures Limited

Purchase of Bestpark International Limited
Purchase of Tangible Assets

Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Issue of Shares
Met cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash at bank and In hand

Cash and cash equivalents on incorporation
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

LEE]

Notes 2016
£'000

7.123

(5)

{4.021}

4

17,19 573
13 (28)
13 {252)
12

17,18 (3.549)
111

(580)

g7

(1)

{527)

—

10
15,463
(15)

15483

L

I

14,856

14,858




ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General information

The Company is registered in England & Wales with the registered number; 08678901 and is a holding
company whose only investments are the entire issued share capital of Bestpark International Limited
and Ashbrooke Ventures Limited. The address of its registered office and principal place of business
is 8 Eagle Court, London EC1M 5QD.

These financial statements have been presented in Pounds Sterling as this is the Company's and
subsidiaries’ functional currency, being the currency of the primary economic environmeant in which the
Group operates,

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with FRS 102 The Financial Reporting
Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland ("FRS 1027) and applicable lagislation. as set out
in the Companies Act 2008 and The Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups (Accounts and
Reports) Regulations 2008 relating to insurance groups. These financial statements have been preparad
under the historical cost convention,

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with FRS 102 raguires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires Group management to exercise judgment in applying the
Group’s accounting policies (see note 2). A summary of important and material accounting policies is set
out below,

Basis of consolidation

The consciidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and those
of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December 2016, Where a subsidiary Is acquired/disposed of during
the period, the consolidated profits or losses are recognised from/until the effective date of the
acqguisition/disposal.

All intra-group balances, transactions, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation. The
consolidated accounts are prepared using uniform accounting policies. The profit and ioss account for
the period dealt with in the accounts of the Company was £Nil.

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method of accounting for business combinations. The consideration
transferred Dy the Group to obtain control of a subsidiary is calculated as the sum of the fair value of
assets transferred. liabilities incurred and the equity interest issusd by the Group at the date of
acquisition, which includes the fair value of any assets or liabilities arising from a contingent
arrangement

The Group recognises identifiable assets scquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination
regardiess of whether they have been previously recognised in the acquired subsidiaries financial
statements prior to the acquisition.

Goodwill and negative goodwill is stated after separate recognition of identifiable net assets. It is
calculated as the difference between (i) the fair value of the consideration transferred; and (ii) the fair
value of the reporting entity's share of the pre-transaction identifiable net assets of the other entity.

In accordance with section 408 of the Companies Act 2008 the Com pany has chasen not to presant an
individual profit and loss account for the period.



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Goodwill

Goodwill represents the future economic benefits arising from other assets acquired in a business
combination that are not individually identifiable and separately recognised. After initial recognition,
goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses and amortisation.

Negative goodwill is recognised and treated in accordance with FRS102 Section 19.24C. The directors
assess the accounting periods expected to benefit from the excess of the fair value of non-monetary
assets acquired and release negative goodwill in accordance with that assessment.

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. As explained in note 17 there
is uncertainty regarding the ultimate cost of claims of the subsidiary company, Bestpark International
Limited, particularly those in relation to liability, latent defects and financial institutions business. These
could vary materially from the amounts currently estimated and exceed the financial resources of the
Group. However. the Company and Group maintains sufficient liquid resources to meet claims as they
fall due over the next year and the claims subject to greatest uncertainty are those that are long-tail in
nature. Accordingly, the directors consider that on the basis of information currently available it is
appropriate to prepare the financial statements on tha basis that the Company and the Group is a going
concern.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets is recognised as an asset only if it is probable that economic benefits associated
with the item will fiow to the Group and the cost of the item can ba measured reliably. An item of property,
plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is measured at its cost. After recognition,
all property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less any accumulated deprecistion and any
accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write down the cost of
assets. less estimated residual value, over their expected useful lives on the following basis

Computer equipment 33.33 % per annum
Fixtures and fittings 20.00 % per annum

The residual value and the useful life of an asset is reviewed at least at each financial period-end.
Gains or losses arising on disposal of tangible fixed assets are determined as the difference between
the disposal proceeds and carrying value of the asset and are recognised in profit or loss
Premlums written

Premiums written relate to business incepted during the period, together with any differences between
beoked premiums for prior years and those previously accrued, and include estimates of premiums due
but not yet receivable or notified to the Company or the Group, less an allowance for canceliations.
Unearned premiums

Unearned premiums represent the proportion of premiums written that relate to unexpired tarms of
policies in force at the reporting date. calculated on a time apportionment basis.

Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs, which represent commission and other related expenses, are deferred over the period
in which the related premiums are sarned.



ASHEBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Claims incurred

Claims incurred comprise claims and related expenses paid in the period and cha nges in the provision
for outstanding claims, including provision for claims incurred but not yet reportad and related EXpenseas,
together with any other adjustments to claims from previous years. Where applicable, deductions are
made for salvage and other recoveries.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest rate method.
Taxation

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax currently payabie. relating o
UK corporation tax, is calculated on the basis of the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax is recognised on all timing differences that
have originated but not reversed at the reporting date. Transactions or events that result in an obligation
to pay more tax in the future or a right to pay less tax in the future give rise to a deferred tax liability or
asset. Timing differences are differences between taxable profits and total comprehensive income as
stated in the financial statements that arise from the inclusion of income and expenses in tax
assessments in years different from those in which they are recognised in the financial statements.

Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
as at the reporting date, that are expected to apply to the reversal of the timing difference. The tax
expense is recognised in the same component of comprehensive income or equity as the transaction or
other event that resulted in the tax expense.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that, on the basis of all available evidence,
it is deemed probable that there will be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the
underlying timing differences can be deducted.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument. The Group holds only basic financial instruments, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents, debtors, debt securities and creditors. The Group has chosen to apply the
measurement and recognition provisions of Secticn 11 Basic Financis/ Instruments and Saction 12
Other Finencial instrument Issues in full

Financial assets — classified as basic financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand, deposits held with banks and other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Debiors and deposits with ceding undertakings

Debtors include debtors arising out of direct and reinsurance operations and other dabtors. Debtors and
deposits with ceding undertakings are initially recognised at the transaction price, including any
transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest mathod,
less any provision for impairment.

Amounts that are receivable within one year are measured at the undiscounted amount expected to be
receivable, net of any impairment.

Where a financial asset constitutes a financing transaction it is initially and subseguently measured at
the present value of the future payments, discounted at a market rate of interest.

At the end of each reporting year the Group assesses whether there is objective evidence that any
financial asset amount may be impaired. A provision for impairment ig established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original

16



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

terms of the financial assets. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The amount of the provision is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities - classified as basic financial instruments

Creditors

Creditors include creditors arising out of direct and reinsurance cperations and other creditors. Creditors
are initially measured at the transaction price, including any transaction costs, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Amounts that are payable within one year are measured at the undiscounted amount expected to be
payable.

Where a financial liabllity constitutes a financing transaction it is initially and subsequently measured at
the present value of the future payments, discounted at a market rate of interest.

Claims provisions and related reinsurance recoveries

Provision is made at the year-end for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not yet settled at the
reporting date, including the cost of claims incurred but not yet reported. The estimated cost of claims
includes expenses to be incurred in settiing claims and a deduction for the expected value of salvage
and other recoveries. The Group takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropriate information
regarding its claims exposures. Howsver, given the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is
likely that the final outcome will prove to be different from the original liability established. This is
discussed in more detail in note 17, 19 and 20,

Reinsurance recoveries

Reinsurance recoveries in respect of estimated claims incurred but not reported ("IBNR") are assumed
tc be consistent with the historical pattern of such recoveries, adjusted to reflect changes in the nature
and extent of the Group's reinsurance programme over time, An assessment 5 also made of the
recoverability of reinsurance recoveries having regard to market data on the financial strength of each
of the reinsurance companias.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the raporting entity using the
exchange rate prevailing on the first day of the month in which the transactions took place. Income and
expenses items are transiated using an average exchange rate for the year where there are limited
fluctuations in foreign exchange rates.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reparting date are reported at
the rates of exchange prevailing at that date. For the purposes of foreign currency transiation, insurance
balances are treated as monetary items. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are dencminated
in foreign currencies are transiated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determinad,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retransiated.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settiement of transactions and from the translation
at the reporting date of monetary assets and liabilities are reported in profit or loss.

Segmental analysis

The Company only operates in the UK and there are ro reportable segments which are managed
separately based on the Company's management and internal reporting structure,

T



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investment in subsidiaries

Investments in subsldiaries are recorded at historical cost in the Company's balance sheet.

2 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of the Group and Company financial statements in accordance with FRS 102 requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions in applying accounting policies that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Due to the inherent uncertainty
in making estimates, actual results reported in future periods may be based upon amounts which differ
from those estimates. Estimates, judgements and assumptions are continually evaluated and based on
historical experience and factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to ba
reasonable under the Gircumstances.

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which are described in note 1, the directors are
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgements made by management in applying the Group's accounting policies and the
key sources of estimation uncertainty in these financial statements. which together are deemed critical
to the Group's results and financial position. are as follows:

(i) Estimating claims provisions and reinsurance recoveries

When sstimating claims provisions and reinsurance recoveries the directors are required to make
estimates regarding various inputs into calculations for these balances. These are discussed further in
note 17, 19 and 20,

(i,  Recoverability of debtors

A provision for debtors is established where it is estimated that the debtors are not considered to be
fully recoverable. When assessing recoverability the directors consider factors such as the aging of the
receivables, past experience of recoverability and the credit profile of individual or groups of customers

(i} Treatment of Negative Goodwill

Under FRS102, negative goodwill arising on acguisitions should be released to the profit and loss
account on the basis of accounting periods of recovery for excessas relating to non-monatary assets
and in the accounting periods expected to benefit for any excess relating to non-monetary assets
acquired. The directors have used their judgement in assessing the accounting periods that are
expected to benefit and believe that the release should be in the year of acquisition. However, they
have decided to release the negative goodwill over a three year period in the percentages set out in
note 11,



ASHBROQOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

3 PARTICULARS OF BUSINESS WRITTEN

The business of the Group arises mainly in respect of London market direct insurance and reinsurance
business the premiums written and results have been analysed accordingly.

Gross Gross Gross
written earned claims Reinsurance
premiums premiums incurred balance
2018 2016 2016 2018
£000 £'000 £000 £000
Direct insurance 0 0 2577 (5186)
Reinsurance 0 0 217 262
0 0 2.79i (254)
By class of business-
Direct insurance:
Accident & health - - 58 0
Marine, aviation and
transport - - 72 0
Fire and other property
damage - - 400 (112)
Third party liability - - 586 0
Miscellanecus &
pacuniary loss - - 1,461 {404)
0 0 2577 (516)
4 INVESTMENT INCOME
2016
£'000
Income from cash at bank g
5
5 NET OPERATING EXPENSES
20186
£°000
Administrative expenses 851
Change in reinsurance profit commission (28)
Release of irrecoverable debtors and creditors (459)
66
-] INVESTMENT EXPENSES AND CHARGES
20186
£'000

Investment management expenses =




ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

7 EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Staff Costs for the period were as follows:

Group
£'000
Wages and Salaries 73
Social Security Costs 8
Other pension costs <
84
The total average number of employees, including directors. in the period was 3.
The remuneration of the Directors, who comprise the key parsonnel, was as follows:
Group
E'000
Wages and Salaries 177
Defined contribution pension payments 1
178
8 OTHER INCOME AND EXPEMNSES
2016
£'000
Foreign exchange gains 623
8 PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION
Group
2016
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation is stated after £'000
charging:
Auditor's remuneration
- fees payable for the audit of the company financial 21
slatemants
- fees payable for the audit of the group financial T
siatements
- fees payable for audit related assurance services 8
- tax compliance services 4
40
e
10  TAXATION
Analysis of profit or loss charge 2018
£'000
Current tax on profit on ordinary activities =
Prior Year tax on profit on ordinary activities (1)



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

10 TAXATION (CONTINUED)

Factors affecting current tax charge

2016

£'000
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 7,123
UK corporation tax at 20.00% 1,424
Adjustments for items not chargeable to Corporation Tax (804)
Tax losses utilised (620)
Total tax on profit on ordinary activities (1)

The Group has unutilised tax losses of approximately £3.5m as at 31 December 2016, Following the
decision to place BIL into run-off and the subsequent acquisition of BIL by the Company. it is still
cansidered unlikely that there will be sufficient profits in future periods against which tax losses can be
offset and therefore no deferred tax asset has been recognised. There is no expiry date for these losses.

Factors affecting future tax rates

A reduction in the UK corporation tax rate from 20% to 19% (effective from 1 April 2017) was
substantively enacted in October 2015, Further reduction to the tax rate from 18% to 17% (effective 1
April 2020) was enacted in September 2016. These rates have therefore been considered whan
caleulating deferred tax at the reporting date.

11 GOCDWILL

Negative Goodwill Total
Goodwill
£'000 £'000 £'000

Cost
On incorporation - - -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (5,764) 68 (5,696)
Ag at 31 December 2018 (5,764) 68 (5,696)
Accumulated (amortisation)/release
On incorporation - - -
Amortisation charge for the period . (14) (14)
Release in pericd 4,035 - 4,035
As at 31 December 2016 4,035 (14) 4,021
Carrying amount at 31 December 2016 (1,729) £4 (1,675)

In accordance with Section 27 Impairment of Assets. the directors have performed a review of the value
of the goodwill held by the group and are satisfied that there was no indication of impairment at the
period end.



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

11 GOODWILL (CONTINUED)

In accordance with the policy on Goodwill, goodwill is amortised over a five year period and negative
goodwill is released and recognised in the periods expected to benefit. The directors’ have assessed
the timetable for the run off of BIL and have spread the release of negative goodwill over the three year
period as follows:

2016 TO%
2017 15%
2018 15%

The directors believe that this reflects the estimated actual benefit which each of the accounting pericds
will receive based upon their assessment of the estimated run off timetable.

12 TANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer Furniture Total
equipment  and fittings
£°000 £'000 £'000
Cost
On incorperation = 5 ’
Additions 11 4 15
Ag at 31 December 2018 11 4 16
Depreciation
On incorporation - - -
Charge (3) (1) (4)
As at 31 December 2018 (3) (1) (4)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2016 8 3 11
13 DEBTORS
Group Company
2016 2018
£'000 £'000
Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations 29 -
Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations 1,061 -
Other Debtors 0 2
1,090
14 CASH AT BANK AND IN HAND
Group Company
2016 2016
£'000 £'000
Cash at bank and in hand 14,956 -

Cash includes £7.4m of short term liquidity funds.

e
Fed



ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

16  FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS

Company
£'000
Investments in subsidiary companies
Additions in Period 211
Net book value at 31 December 2016 21
——m———
Subsidiary Undertakings
Name Class Holding Business
Bestpark International Limited  Ordinary A and B Shares 100% Insurance Run off
Ashbrooke Ventures Limited Ordinary ghares 100% Consulting Services

Both subsidiaries were acquired on 18 February 2018 and are registered in England and Wales with
their registered offices at 8 Eagle Court, London EC1M 5Q0D

16 SHARE CAPITAL
On incorporation the Company issued 20,000 ordinary £1 shares at par.

17 ANALYSIS OF UNEARNED PREMIUMS PROVISION AND CLAIMS OUTSTANDING

Frﬂ;r;llan -
r Claims
unearned Outstanding o
premiums

2018 2018 2018
Gross amount £'000 £'000 E'000
At 18 February o 12.366 12.3686
Exchange differance 0 1.045 1,045
Change in the provisions 0 (4.584) {4,584)
At 31 December Q 8,817 8.817
Reinsurance amount
At 19 February 0 (2.662) (2.662)
Exchange difference v} (208) (208)
Change in the provisions 0 778 778
At 31 December 8] 'Z.G’Qﬂ! EE.DE‘D!
MNet technical provisions
At 19 February 0 9,704 8,704
Exchange difference 0 83 838
Change in the provisions 0 [(3,818) (3.818)
At 31 December 0 B.727 B8.727

Provision is made at the year-end for the estimated cost of claims incurred but nat yet settled at the reporting
date. including the cost of claims incurred but not yet reported. The estimated cost of claims includes
expenses to be incurred in settling claims and a deduction for the expected value of salvage and other
recoveries. The Group takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropriate information regarding its
claims exposures. However, given the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final

outcome will prove to be different from the original liability established.
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ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

17 ANALYSIS OF UNEARNED PREMIUMS PROVISION AND CLAIMS OUTSTANDING
(CONTINUED)

The estimation of IBNR is generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the cost
of settling claims already notified, where more information about the claim event is generally available. IBNR
liabilities may often not be apparent to the insured until many years after the event giving rise to the claim,
Classes of buginess where the IBNR proportion of the total reserve is high will typically display greater
variations between initial estimates and final outcomes because of the greater degree of difficulty of
estimating these reserves. Classes of business where claims are typically reported relatively quickly after the
claim event tend to display lower levels of volatility.

18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Company
2018
£'000
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 191

Amounts owed to Group undertakings are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand

18  CLAIMS OUTSTANDING

In calculating the estimated cost of unpaid claims the Group uses a variety of estimation technigues,
generally based upon statistical analyses of historical experience, which assumes that the development
pattern of current claims will be consistent with past experience. Allowance is mada. however, for
changes or unceriainties which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or which may cause
the cost of unsettied claims to change when compared with the cost of previously settled claims
including;

Changes in Company processes;
Changes in the legal environmeant;
The effects of inflation;

Changes in the mix of business:
The impact of large losses; and
Movement in industry benchmarks.

A component of these estimation technigues is usually the estimation of the cost of notified but not paid
claims. In estimating the cost of these the Group has regard to claim circumstances as reported. and
information awvailable from loss adjusters and information on the cost of settiing claims with similar
characteristics in previous periods.

Large claims impacting each relevant business class are assassad separately where appropriate, being
measured on a case by case basis or projected separately in order to allow for the possible distortive
effect of the development and incidence of the large claims.

Frovisions are calculated gross of any reinsurance recoveries. A separate estimate is made of the
amounts that will be recoverable from reinsurers based upon the gross provisions and having due regard
to collectability.

20 INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT

The principal risk the Group faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit
payments or the timing thereof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims
severity of claims, actual benefits paid and subsequent development of long-term claims. Therefore,
the objective of the Group is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

Regulatory capital is also managed (though not exclusively) by reference to the insurancs risk to which
the Group is exposed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

20 INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Sensitivity to insurance risk

In estimating the insurance liabilities the Group uses several statistical and actuarial technigues based
on past claims development experlence. This includes indications such as average claims cost, ultimate
claims numbers and expected loss ratios. The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible
movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross
and net liabilities, profit before tax and equity.

Pre-tax Shareholders’
profit equity
2016 2016
£'000 E'000
5% increase in operating expenses
Gross {27) (27)
MNet (27) (27)
5% Increase in claims value
Gross (90) (20}
Net (64) (64)

There remains uncertainty surrounding the ultimate cost of insurance claims to the Group. At 31
December 2016 reserves for claims outstanding were £8.8m and expected reinsurance recoveries
totalied £2.1m.

The latent defects account provides cover for structural defects in new build properties, mainly of a
residential nature. and typically for a 10 year period from the date of completion — though this can be
delayed on gccasions.

The majority of the business which was underwritten by the Group related to risks located in Denmark.
French Polynesia/New Caledonia. Spain, Sweden and the United Kingdom.

The extended duration of the claims tail as well as its general uncertainty, are factors in the assessment
of the IBNR provision for the latent defects account.  Total claims reserves in relation to latent defacts
are £3.3m which includes claims outstanding of £1.1m and IBNR of £2.2m.

In addition, the Group has significant exposure in respect of claims which are the subject of litigation in
a variety of jurisdictions across Europe including Italy. Spain and the United Kingdom as well as in
Columbia.

The final cost of these claims is subject to uncertainty pending the conclusion of legal actions. the
outcome of which is unlikely to be known for some time including the long running proceedings in
Columbia relating to the Banco de |a Republica claim notification. As a consequence of these issues the
net asset position of the Group is subject to uncertainty.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

20 INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Claims development tables

The development of insurance liabilities provides a measure of the Group's ability to estimate the
ultimate value of claims. The Group's subsidiary BIL has not written any new policies for over 5 years.

and earned premiums over this period have been minimal. The following net favourable/ (adverse) run-
off deviations experienced since 2010 in respect of BIL's insurance reserves were.

£'000
2011 354
2012 (838)
2013 (128)
2014 887
2015 3417
2016 3187

This table includes figures that relate to pericds before the acquisition of BIL by the Company in 2016
and are provided for completeness of information.

Concentrations of insurance risk

Management determines concentrations of risk by reference to class of business and geographical
location. Prior to entering into run-off the Group's subsidiary, BIL, previously underwrote risk across a
range business classes and geographical locations, The concentrations of risk that the Group is exposed
to in respect of class of business and geographical location is set out in the tables below. by reference
1o liabilities.

Concentration of ingurance risk by geographical location:

Gross Reinsurance Net

2016 2018 20186

£'000 £'000 £'000

UK 1.028 (193) 836
Europe E.823 (1.111) 4512
Other 2,185 (7885) 1.278
8,817 {2,090) 8,727

Concentration of insurance risk by class of business:

Gross Reinsurance Net

2018 2018 2016
£'000 £'000 £'000

Accident & health 5 £ 5
Marine. aviation and transport ] - 8
Fire and other damage to property 1,149 (41) 1,108
Third party liability 2,778 (12) 2,767
Miscellaneous & pecuniary loss 3,485 {1,678) 1,823
Treaty 1,377 (361) 1,018
Total 8,817 {2,000) 8,727




ASHBROOKE FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

21  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Category of financial instruments

The carrying values of the Group's financial assets and liabilities are summarised by category below:

2016
£'000
Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
= Deposits with ceding undertakings 408
= Cash at bank and in hang 14,956
Measured af undiscounted amount receivable
- Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations 29
- Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations 653
= Other debtars 34
Total financial assets 18,080
Financial liabilities
Measured at undiscounted amount payable
- Creditors arising out of direct insurance operstions 111
= Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations 21
= Other creditors 320
Total financial liabilities T 452

22  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Group through
internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include:

* |nterest rate risk;
» Creditrisk: and
» Liquidity risk

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the rigk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The main exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is on
cash balances, which are subject to variable rates of interest.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to the Group's financial instruments will cause a loss to the
Group through failure to perform its obligations. There were no changes in the Group's credit risk
exposure in the financial period nor to the objectives, policies and processes for managing credit risk.

The key areas of exposure to credit risk for the Group result through its reinsurance programme,
Investments and bank deposits.

Cash balances and deposits are placed only with highly rated credit institutions. To mitigate the risk
arising from exposure to reinsurers the Group's policy is to only conduct business with companies of
appropriate financial strength ratings. This information is supplied by independent rating agencies where
available and if not available the Group uses other publicly available financial infermation and its own
trading records to rate its major reinsurers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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22  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

The credit quality of the Group's financial assets which are neither past due nor impaired is set out
below:

Carrying
AA A Not rated amount
2018 2016 2016 2016
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Reinsurer's share of 750 1,117 163 2,080
technical provisions
Debtors arising out of direct . . 29 29
insurance operations
Debtors arising out of 48 863 150 1,061
reinsurance operations
Cash at bank and in hand - 14,958 . 14,968
798 16,936 242 18,136

The following table shows the carrying value of assets that are neither past due nor impaired, the ageing
of assets that are past due but not impaired and assets that have been impaired. The factors considered
in determining that the value of the assets have been impaired were: analysis of impairment: ageing of
balances; past loss experience; current ecenomic conditions; and other relevant circumstances.

Mplther Past dus Past Past Past dus
past dug less than due 31 due B1 mone Past due
nar 30 days o 50 w90 than 20 and Carrying
Impaired days days days Impairad amount
2018 2018 2018 2018 2016 2018 20186
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Rainsurar's shamne of 2,080 - - - - - 2,080
techrécal provisions
Debtors arising out of . . - . 28 - 28
direc! inzurance
operalions
Debtors arising out of 2 a7 - . BO3 - 1.081
reinsurance
oparations
Oiher debtors - = = R
Cash at bank and in 14,955 - - - . . 14,855
hand
17,168 337 - - [EF] . 18.136

No allowance has been made for estimated irrecoverable amounts from counterparties determined by
reference to past default experience. All amounts that have not been provided for are expected to be
recoverable.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial instruments. There were no changes in the Group's subsidiary BIL's liquidity risk exposure in
the financial peried nor to the objectives, policies and processes for managing liquidity risk

The Group is primarily exposed to liquidity risk arising from policy holders on its Insurance contracts,
The Group manages liquidity by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by
matching the maturity profiles of assets and liabilities. Liquidity management ensures that the Group
has sufficient access to funds necessary to cover insurance claims and other liabilities
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

22 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

The following tables detail the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. The
tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the
earliest date of which the Group can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal
cash flows.

1-2 3 months to
maonths 1 year 1-5yoars 5+ years Total
2016 2018 2016 2016 2018
£000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000
Claims cutstanding 180 1,300 7,387 . 887
Creditors arising out of 24 55 az . 111
direct insurance
cperations
Creditors arising out of . . 21 . 29
reingurance operations
Other craditars . . 320 - 320
174 1,365 7.740 - 9.269
Currency risk

The Group's asset and liability matching procedures ensure that all liabilities are at least matched by
assets in the same denomination. reducing the exposure to currency risk. During the pericd, a
proportion of surplus own funds were held in foreign currencies which has resulted in a foreign currency
gain in the period.

At 31 December 2016, the Group held approximately £3.8m in US denominated assets, £0.6m in Eurg
denominated assets and £0.7m in Swedish Kroner denominated assets in excess of the estimated
liabllities in these currencies

23 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group's insurance related operations are regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority {FCA") and
the Prudential Regulation Authority ("PRA") and are subject to insurance solvency regulations which
specify the minimum amount of capital that must be held in addition to the Group's insurance liabilities.
The Group manages capital in accordance with these rules and has embedded in its processes the
necessary tests to ensure continuous and full compliance with such regulations.

The Group's objectives in managing capital are:

* To match the profile of its assets and liabllities, taking account of the risks inherent in the
business:

= To satisfy the requirements of its policyholders and regulators: and
* To support business growth.
The Group's capital consists of ordinary share capital and retained earnings. The Group's capital levels

which were £7.1m at 31 December 2016 which comfortably exceeds the Group's Regulatory Capital
requiremeants as calculated for Solvency |l purposes.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

24 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For the period from 1 January 2016 to 19 February 2018, Charles Taylor Insurance Services Limited
("CTIS"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Charles Taylor plc (*CT"), undertook to manage and perform al!
operational functions in relation to the management of BIL's insurance and reinsurance business. For
that period, £110,155 was paid to CTIS representing fees for management servicas, including services
provided by third parties including an amount on account of the termination of its management contract
on the sale of BIL on 19 February 2016. CTIS was not a related party at the year end and there were
no outstanding balances due to CTIS.

There wera no other related party transactions.
25 ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 19 February 2016 the Company acquired 100% of the shares in Bestpark International Limited, an
insurance run-off company based in the UK. The consideration was £130k. At the same time, the
Company acquired 100% of the issued share capital of Ashbrooks Ventures Limited. The consideration
was £80k. The directors' consider the carrying values to be at fair value at the point of acquisition of
both companies.

Fair value recognised on acquisitions

AVL BiL

£'000 £'000
Assets
Fixed Assets - -
Cash a0 15.585
Ceaded Amounts - 2883
Insurance and Reinsurance debtors - 809
Other debtors - 45
Total Assets 20 18,112
Gross oulstanding claims = (12,386)
Insurance and reinsurance credifors - (811)
Other creditors 78 {240}
Total Liabilities 78 {13.218)
Net Assets Acquired 12 5.894
Consideration 80 130
Goodwilll(Negative Goodwill) 88 (5.764)
Amounts included within the Statement
Of Consolidated Income for the period
Revenus 30 0
Profit/(Loss) (10} 3,112

26 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company and Group have ng contingent liabilities other than those arising in the normal course of
its insurance business.

27 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
There have been no post balance shest events.
28 CONTROLLING PARTY

The contrelling party of the Company is Mr S Gowland.

30
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G.02.01.02 - Balance sheet
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Assets
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Pension benefit surplus
Property, plant & equipment held for own use
Investments (other than assets held for index-linked and unit-linked contracts)
Property (other than for own use)
Holdings in related undertakings, including participations
Equities
Equities - listed
Equities - unlisted
Bonds
Government Bonds
Corporate Bonds
Structured notes
Collateralised securities
Collective Investments Undertakings
Derivatives
Deposits other than cash equivalents
Other investments
Assets held for index-linked and unit-linked contracts
Loans and mortgages
Loans on policies
Loans and mortgages to individuals
Other loans and mortgages
Reinsurance recoverables from:
Non-life and health similar to non-life
Non-life excluding health
Health similar to non-life
Life and health similar to life, excluding health and index-linked and unit-linked
Health similar to life
Life excluding health and index-linked and unit-linked
Life index-linked and unit-linked
Deposits to cedants
Insurance and intermediaries receivables
Reinsurance receivables
Receivables (trade, not insurance)
Own shares (held directly)

Amounts due in respect of own fund items or initial fund called up but not yet paid in
Cash and cash equivalents

Any other assets, not elsewhere shown

Total assets

Solvency 1I value

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO:OOO




Liabilities
Technical provislions = non-life
Technical provisions - non-life (excluding health)
TP calculated as a whole
Best Estimate
Risk margin
Technical provisions - health (similar to non-life)
TP calculated as a whole
Best Estimate
Risk margin
Technical provisions - life {excluding index-linked and unit-linked)
Technical provisions - health (similar to life)
TP calculated as a whole
Best Estimate
Risk margin
Technical provisions - life {excluding health and index-linked and unit-linked)
TP calculated as a whole
Best Estimate
Risk margin
Technical provisions = index-linked and unit-linked
TP calculated as a whole
Best Estimate
Risk margin
Contingent liabllities
Provisions other than technical provisions
Pension benefit obligations
Depaosits from reinsurers
Deferred tax liabilities
Derivatives
Debts owed to credit institutions
Financial liabilities other than debts owed to credit Institutions
Insurance & Intermediaries payables
Reinsurance payables
Payables (trade, not Insurance)
Subordinated liabilities
Subordinated liabilities not in Basic Own Funds
Subordinated liabilities in Baslc Own Funds
Any other liabilities, not elsewhere shown
Total liabilities
Excess of assets over liabilities

Solvency II value

9,226

9,222

0

8,890

332
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Capital requirement for business operated in accondance withr Art. 4 of Directive 2000/ 41EC

‘Solvency cap#tal requiremvent excuding capital add-on
Capital add-on already wet

Solwvency cagital respuirement

Orther information oo SCR
‘Cagital requirement for duration-based equity risk sul-module

Total amount of Nobional Sobrency Capial Reguinements for remaining part
Total amount of Notionall Sotwency Capital Reguirements: for ring fenced Funds
Total amount of Nabional Sobtvency Capital Raguinements for matching adjustrment portfolios

Diversification effects due bo RFF nSOR. agpgregation Sor artide 304

MEnimeem: coasodated group sohrency capital requirement
Informatscs on other entities
Capital requirement for other finandal sectors (Nos-insisrance capital requirements)

Capital requirament for other financial sectors: [Nos-insurance capital requirements) - Credit
instityticens, imrestment firms and financial instfutions, albemative: ivestment fuads managers,

Cagital requinament for other finandial sectors (Won-irsurance capital requirements) - Institutions for

ecoupational retirement pravisions

‘Capital requinement for other financial sectors: [Non-insurance capital requirements) - Capital
mequirement for non- reguilated entities camyping out Snancial 2ctivities

Cagital requiremeenil for non-cenbrolied partiGpation reguremeats

Lapital requirement for residual undertakings

‘Owerall SCR

SCA for undertakings indudad wia D and A

Sohwency cagital resguireasent
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G.05.01.02.01 - Premiums, claims and expenses by line of business -
Table 1

Contents

Tabular

B g e darnd
Lt wmatm i

Q3

Premiums written

Gross - Direct Business

Gross - Proportional reinsurance accepted
Gross - Non-proportional reinsurance accepted
Reinsurers' share

Net

Premiums earned

Gross - Direct Business

Gross - Proportional reinsurance accepted
Gross - Non-proportional reinsurance accepted
Reinsurers' share

Net

Claims incurred

Gross - Direct Business

Gross - Proportional reinsurance accepted
Gross - Non-proportional reinsurance accepted
Reinsurers' share

Net

Chanc in other technical pr

Gross - Direct Business

Gross - Proportional reinsurance accepted
Gross - Non- proportional reinsurance accepted
Reinsurers'share

Net

Expenses incurred

Other expenses

Total expenses

Line of Business for: non-life insurance and reinsurance obligations (direct business and accepted proportional reinsurance)

Line of Business for:accepted non-proportional
reinsurance

Workers' Motor Marine, Fire and . . .
. . . N Other aviation other General Credit and Legal Miscellaneo Marine, Total
Medical expense Income protection compensati vehicle P R . X ) i~
insurance insurance on liability _ motor and damage to ) liability §uretysh|p expenses Assistance | us financial Health Casualty aviation, Property
insurance | insurance | msurance Fransport 'property insurance | insurance | insurance loss transport
insurance | insurance
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
74 0 0 0 0 91 -578 742 1,312 0 0 809 2,449
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 293 0 175 468
0 0 0 0 0 0 -23 =3 -20 0 0 -161 0 0 0 =7 -214
74 0 0 0 0 91 =555 745 1,331 0 0 971 0 293 0 183 3,131
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0
0
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Assets

Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Pension benefit surplus

Property, plant & equipment held for own use

Investments (other than assets held for index-linked and unit-linked contracts)
Property (other than for own use)
Holdings in related undertakings, including participations

Equities
Equities - listed
Equities - unlisted
Bonds

Government Bonds
Corporate Bonds
Structured notes
Collateralised securities
Collective Investments Undertakings
Derivatives
Deposits other than cash equivalents
Other investments
Assets held for index-linked and unit-linked contracts
Loans and mortgages
Loans on policies
Loans and mortgages to Individuals
Other loans and mortgages
Reinsurance recoverables from:
Non-life and health similar to non-life
Mon-life excluding health
Health similar to non-lifa

Life and health similar to life, excluding health and index-linked and unit-linked
Health similar to life
Life excluding health and index-linked and unit-linked
Life index-linked and unit-linked
Deposlts to cedants
Insurance and Intermediaries recelvables
Reinsurance receivables
Recelvables (trade, not Insurance)
Own shares (held directly)

Amounts due In respect of own fund items or initial fund called up but not yet paid in
Cash and cash equivalents

Any other assets, not elsewhere shown

Total assets

Solvency II value
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Liabilities
Technlcal provislons = non-life
Technical provisions - non-life (excluding health)
TP calculated as a whole
Best Estimate
Rlsk margin
Technical provisions - health (similar to non-life)
TP calculated as a whole
Best Estimate
Risk margin
Technical provisions - life (excluding Index-linked and unit-linked)
Technlcal provisions - health (similar to life)
TP calculated as a whole
Best Estimate
Risk margin
Technical provisions - life (excluding health and index-linked and unit-linked)
TP calculated as a whole
Best Estimate
Risk margin
Technical provisions - index-linked and unit-linked
TP calculated as a whole
Best Estimate
Risk margin
Contingent liabilities
Provisions other than technical provisions
Pension benefit obligations
Deposits from reinsurers
Deferred tax liabilities
Derivatives
Debts owed to credit institutions
Financial liabilities other than debts owed to credit institutions
Insurance & intermediaries payables
Relnsurance payables
Payables (trade, not insurance)
Subordinated liabilities
Subordinated liabilities not in Basic Own Funds
Subordinated liabilitles In Basic Own Funds
Any other liabilities, not elsewhere shown
Total liabilities
Excess of assets over liabilities

Solvency II value

9,226

9,222

0

8,890

332
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Techmicsl prowisions caloslrted 25 3 whoke

Total Reooverables from ranserancsSFV and Finte Re afer e adjustment for expected

fosses dee [n cousterparty deffaull assciabad ta TF a5 2 whoks

Technilzal grosvisions caloslabed 25 a sum of BE and &M
Best ssmimte

Presméum
Gross
Totad

BSPY and Fisibe Re afer the adjuctment for egpechsd

Hetl Best Esboate off Premiurs Provisions
Clalms provisions

losses due 1 Counterparty detauk
aross

Total recoverable: from ressurance’SPY and Fine Re afer the adjrstment fior expedtied

T ISP and Finite: Re - total
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Ordinary shame capital [gross of own shizres)

Share premium acoount related ko ondinany share capital

Enitiall funds, members’ contributions or the equivalent basic own - fund item for mutual and mutuai-type undertakings
Subonfinated metual member acoounts

Surplss funds

Preference shanes

Share premisn acosnt related to preference shares

Reconciation reserve

Suborginzted liabidtes

An amount eqgual bo the value of net deferred tax assels

Otiver owm fund ems approved by the supersisory authodty as Basic own funds not specified abovwe

Orarn fursds fromn the financial statements that showld not be represented by the reconciliation reserve and do not meet the
criteria to be dlassified as Solvemcy I1 own funds

Own funds frem the financial staterments that should not be represented by the reconcliation reserve and do mot mest the oiteria to be
Deductions

Deductions for participabions in financal and oredit institutions

Total basic own Tunds after deductions

Ancillary own funds

Umpaid and encalled ordinany share capital callable on demand

Unpaid and encalled initial funds, members” contributions or the egebralent Basic own fnd item: for mutual and mutbsal - bype undertaiings,
Unpaid and encaled preference shares callable on damand

A legally binding commitment to subscribe and pay for subondinated Eabiftes on demand

Letters of credit and guaranbees under Articke 36{F) of the Directive 20091 38/EC

Letters of credit and guaranbters other than under Artidle $6(2) of the Diredtive 2009/138/EC

Supplementany members calis under first subparagraph of Articdie 96(3) of the Directive 2009/ 135/EC
Supplementany members: calis ~ otfver tham under first subparagraph of Articke 56{3) of the Directive 2009/138/EC
Other ancillary own funds

Total ancilllary own funds

Mvailable and eligible own funds

Tolal available own funds to meet the SCOR

Tokal awailable own funds to meet the MCR

Total eligible own fisnds to meet the SCR.

Tolal elgike owm funds to mest the MCR

SCR

MCR

Ratio of Eligible own funds to SCR

Ratio of ENgible own Tands to MCR

Bl e UL PERSTLIU S 1 L EST RS e ST L S B SR | P NS SO L PO LT LT L LR

Reconciliation reserve

Excess of assets ower Eabidities

Jwm shares: [held directly and indirectly)

Foresesable dividerds, distributions and changes

Dthes basic ewn fund Rems

Adjustment lor restricted own fund kems in respect of matching adjustment portficlios 2md ring fersoad funds:
Reconciliation reserve

Expected profits

Expected profits induded in fsture premiums (EPIFF) - Life business
Expected profits induded in future premisms [EPTFF) - Non- e business
Tokal Expected profits induded iin future premiums ( EPIFP)

Tier 1 -

S TR s e S i s M

| Total tricted scted Tier 2 Ter 3
5250 5,250 0
0 0 0
1] o 1]
0 ] 0 1]
0 ]
[ 0 0 ]
0 0 [ 1]
3,400 3,400
0 Q [] ]
[ ]
o 0 0 0 0
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[] 0 0 0
8,650 B/650 [1] 1] | ]
1] | [i]
o o
[l [ [
[ [ 0
] [
] ] 0
] ]
' o [1]
i o [1]
0 V] 0
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3,332
23085
25560
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P.28.01,01 - Minimum Capital Requirement - Only life or only nan- T b |
life insurance or reinsurance activity Contants a U a [

Woycaratt baced -based
Soivemey N woortng sutution

Linear formula component for non-life
insurance and reinsurance obligations

MCRNL Result [ 1,018 |

Net (of reinsurance/SPV) Net (of reinsurance) written
best estimate and TP premiums in the last 12 months
calculated as a whole

Medical expenses insurance and proportional reinsurance 4 0
Income protection insurance and proportional reinsurance 0 0
Workers' compensation insurance and proportional reinsurance 0 0
Motor vehicle liability insurance and proportional reinsurance 0 0
Other motor insurance and proportional reinsurance 0 0
Marine, aviation and transport insurance and proportional reinsurance 8 0
Fire and other damage to property insurance and proportional reinsurance 250 0
General liability insurance and proportional reinsurance 2,985 0
Credit and suretyship insurance and proportional reinsurance 1,328 0]
Legal expenses insurance and proportional reinsurance 0 0
Assistance and proportional reinsurance 0 0
Miscellaneous financial loss insurance and proportional reinsurance 1,888 0
Non-proportional health reinsurance 0 0
Non-proportional casualty reinsurance 307 0
Non-proportional marine, aviation and transport reinsurance 0 0
Non-proportional property reinsurance 227 0

Linear formula component for life
insurance and reinsurance obligations

MCRL Result [ 0 |
Net (of reinsurance/SPV) Net (of reinsurance/SPV) total
best estimate and TP capital at risk
——calculated as.a. whole

Obligations with profit participation - guaranteed benefits 0

Obligations with profit participation - future discretionary benefits 0

Index-linked and unit-linked insurance obligations 0

Other life (re)insurance and health (re)insurance obligations 0

Total capital at risk for all life (re)insurance obligations : 0

Overall MCR calculation

Linear MCR 1,018
SCR 3,747
MCR cap 1,686
MCR floor 937

Combined MCR 1,018
Absolute floor of the MCR 3,332

Minimum Capital Requirement | 3,332 |




P.19.01.21 - Non-life Insurance Claims Information (simplified
template for the public disclosure)

Contents

Tabular

Wicrosatt Excel -based
iedvency Il reportmg solution

d;

Total Non-Life Business

Accident year /

Underwriting year 20010 Accident year [AY]

Gross Claims Paid (non-cumulative)
(absolute amount)

Development year

Year 0 1 2 3 a 5 6 7 108+  InCurrent  Sum of years
year (cumulative)

Prior | 0 0
N-9 0 0
N-8 0 0
N-7 0 0
N-6 0 0
N-5 0 0
N-4 0 0
N-3 0 0
N-2 0 0
N-1 0 0

N 0 0

Total 0 0
Gross undiscounted Best Estimate Claims Provisions
(absolute amount)
Development year
Year end
Year 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 10 & + (discounte
d data)
Prior |
N-9
N-8
N-7
N-6
N-5
N-4
N-3
N-2
N-1
Total 0




P.19.01.21 - Non-life Insurance Claims Information (simplified
template for the public disclosure) Contents Ta b u I a r

R — “.I(rl::nll !l“l -bazed
Solvency Il reportmg salutien

Total Non-Life Business

Accident year /

Underwriting year Zoo10 Underwriting year [UWY]

Gross Claims Paid (non-cumulative)
(absolute amount)
Development year

Year 0 1 2 3 a 5 6 7 8 9 10&+ [nCurrent  Sum of years

year (cumulative)

Prior | 0 0
N-9 0 0
N-8 0 0
N-7 0 0
N-6 0 0
N-5 0 0
N-4 0 0
N-3 0 0
N-2 0 0
N-1 0 0

N 0 0

Total 0 0
Gross undiscounted Best Estimate Claims Provisions
(absolute amount)
Development year
Year end
Year 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 & + (discounte
d data)
Prior |
N-9
N-8
N-7
N-6
N-5
N-4
N-3
N-2
N-1
Total 0




P.25.01.21 - Solvency Capital Requirement - for undertakings on

Standard Formula Contents Ta b u |a r

Miicresatt Excel -based
Salvency B reporting solution

L.

Gross solvency capital
requirement

UsP

Simplifications

Market risk

1,332

Counterparty default risk

791

Life underwriting risk

0

Health underwriting risk

1

Non-life underwriting risk

2,388

Diversification

-1,032

Intangible asset risk

0

Basic Solvency Capital Requirement

3,480

Calculation of Solvency Capital Requirement

Operational risk

Loss-absorbing capacity of technical provisions

Loss-absorbing capacity of deferred taxes

Capital requirement for business operated in accordance with Art. 4 of Directive
2003/41/EC

Solvency capital requirement excluding capital add-on

3,747

Capital add-on already set

Solvency capital requirement

3,747

Other information on SCR

Capital requirement for duration-based equity risk sub-module

Total amount of Notional Solvency Capital Requirement for remaining part

Total amount of Notional Solvency Capital Requirements for ring fenced funds

Total amount of Notional Solvency Capital Requirement for matching adjustment
portfolios

Diversification effects due to RFF nSCR aggregation for article 304
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